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Editorials.

The tragic death of the Rev. George H. Hefflon has cast a
pall of gloom over the Episcopal Church Missions to the

Deaf throughout the country. Mr. Hefflon manifegted during
the eighteen years of his ministry such a high order of in-
dugtrye humility and gspirituality that 1t truly appeared as
if God had created in him a beacon light for the encourage-
ment and inspiration of the silent shepherds and their flocks
on our modern hill-sides of Bethlehem,

We recelve from timec to time news itoms, articles, helpful
letters of commendation, even of admonition, ete,, from our
friends who either forget or modestly forbear to give their
nameg and addresses. While we can understand their moment-
ary forgetfulness and. perhaps also in a measure, sympathize
with thelr apparent degire for sclf-effacement, we, never-
theless, beg these fricnde to exercise a little extra care
and to let at least one persom, the Missionary, know theilr
ldentity.

Through the generogity of frlends we are able to mall free
coples of the BILENT NZIWS~LETTZR to many Deaf people ,—=—-
gome of them 1living in far-distant corners, very lsolated
and very lonely,---and also to many clergymen, teachers,
parents and others. Thus our littlc »paper becomes a Mes-
genzer of the Gospel to those of the Deaf whom we cannot
reach with our personal ministrations, and a Misslonary
of good will to thosc who desirc to know more about the
Church's Missions to the Deaf. ‘o feel very gratefuls

Death of the Rev. George Hefify Hefflon.

The Reve George Henry Hefflon, Missionary to the Deaf in the New Eng-
land States, died in the Rhode Island Hospital, Providence, Rel., On
April 18, 1925, from injuries received when, confused by the lights of
an approaching automobile, he walked against the sgide of a moving
trolley care He was on his way to visit the home of two Deaf people
whom he had been preparing for confirmation. He dled in harness, as hc
had always desired to die. He was buried in Deep River, Conn., where
he was born on July 8, 1863, Bishop Perry of Rhode Island, Blshop
orewgter of Connecticut, the Revy DrI Jturgis of Grace Church, Conn.,
and the Rev. John E. Kent of 8t, Ann''s Church for the Deaf, New York,
officlated at his funeral, Mr, Hefflon wag graduated from Wesleyan
Academy in 1886, from Yale in 1891 and from Berkeley in 1907, In 1897
Yale conferred upon him the Degree of Master of Arts and in 1906 he re-
ceived the Degree of Dachclor of Divinity from Andover, Tn 1897 hé was
cPastor of a Congregational Church in Dublin, N.Hs He was ordalned by
Bishop Brewster Deacon in 1907 and Priest in 1910. The years 1907 to
1909, he spent in training in A1l Bouls' Church for the Deaf, Philadel-
phia, Pa., under the guidance of the late Revs C. Orvis Dantzer,

The Deaf-Mutes' Journal says editorially in its issue of April 26, 1925:

"Mr, Hefflon was devoted to the work of the Episcopal Church in
New England. No more sgelf sgacrificing, and self-immolating,
man ever llved. How he gubslsted on his infinitesimally small
stipend 1s incomphrensiblec. He serveod the cause of the Deaf,
and carried to them the offices of the church with zeal and
love and they should ever revere his memory."




Dr. Yilliam White, Second Zishop of the Episcopal Church,

One of the Founders and the First President

The Board of Directors, Penunsylvenia Institution for the Deaf.

The Pennsylvania Institution for the Deaf, Mt. Alry, Philadelphia, Pa.,
1s one of the greatest Schools for the Deaf in the worlde It has an
annual enrollment of over five hundred pupils and the arrangement of 1it:
large bulldings and ample _grounds is a model for other Schools for the
Deaf, Ites Oral system of instruction, with a glight change, as most
Deaf people believe, in the direction of azreater flexlbility and lati-
tude, 1s ideal, 1Its Superintendent, A.L.E.Crouter, LL.Ds, 1s a true
friend of the Deaf,---a man of sound judgment, broad sympathies,
cquable temperament and extraordinary patience and modesty. To have had
training in this school stamps a teacher as a degirable acquisition,.
The intellectual, religlous, moral and physical training the puplls re-
ceive 1s carried along such broad lines as to make for the best results
in after~school life.

The history of the founding of the 8chool is unusual and interesgting.
Zarly in 1820 David G. Seixas, a philanthropic Jew, establisghed a class
of deaf children in his small grocery store on Market Street, between
Sixteenth and Seventecnth 8treets, Philadelphia. He gathered these
children from thc strcets and alleys of the city, and not only taught
them as best as he could but algo ofton fed and ciothed thom,

One bright day in March, 1820, while 3ishop White of the Episcopal
Church wag walking down Market 8treet he gsaw a bright looking, though
uneducated deaf boy drawing wonderfully artistie pietures with colored
crayons on the pavement and upon the walls of nearby houses in return
for pennies thrown to him by the posgcers~by. Recalling the Class for
Deaf Children, the 3Bishop took him to David G. Seixas and had him in-
stalled as a pupll at hies own expensge. Some time afterwards the name
of that boy was ascertained to be Albert Newman, son of a widow of
Steubenville, Ohio.

On April 12, 1820, Blshop White called a meeting of thirty prominent
citizens in the Assembly Room of the Phllosophical Bocicty on Bouth
Third Street and urged the necd of a Bchool for the Peaf., Two weeks
later, on April 26, another mecting of these zentlemen was held at
which they decided to establish the Bchool. They elected Bishop White
to be President of thelr Board of Directors and Devid G. Selxas Prin-
cipal of the 8Bchool. The location selected was a large building on
Zleventh and Market Strcets. The School was moved to Broad and Pine
Streets in November, 1825, and to Mt. Airy in October, 1892,

Bishop White presided over the HSchool until his death on July 17, 1838,
He had the great satisfaction of seceing Samuel Newman develope into &

well educated and up-standing man and one of the foremost lithographers
of hils daye

Seripture Text for this Issue;---"And looking up to heaven, he saith
unto him, Ephphatha, that is, Be opened,--Bt. Mark 7: 34.

News and Comment.

Our Eagter in Baltimore was a most inspiring one, Large numbers of our
deaf communicants recelved the Holy Communion. Gloria Jacqueline Goffey
wag baptized in the beautiful ncw Baptistry of Grace and St. Peter's Ch.

On the Bunday after Easter and the next day the Missionary held services
in 8t. John's Church, Hagerstown, and Emmenuel Church, Cumberland, In
Immanuel Church he baptized Howard James Mectty.

The Lecture on "Health," delivered by Miss Edith M. Nelson of Gallaudet
College, Washington, D.C., on Friday, May 1, wes a rare treat for many.

Forthcoming Events in Daltimorc:

Strawberry Festival and Moving Plecturces, Friday, May 29th.
-=-Mrsg. Leitner, Chairman.
Business Meeting of the Helping Hand Socicty, Friday, June 5th.
ame)r, GeM.Leltner, Pregideont,
Bible Class Pienic, Gwynn Oak Park, Saturday, June 1l3th.
Mr. Frederic Murphy, Chairman.

Rev. Mr, Whildin prcached in th: W. Va. School for the Dcaf on April 21.



